
STATE OF LOUISIANA

MICHELLE D. FONTENOT POST OFFICE BOX 44281
CLERK, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-4281

(225) 342-7259

July 22, 2024

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETING

TO: Members of the House Committee on Commerce

FROM: Michelle D. Fontenot

RE: Notice of Interim Meeting

The members of the House Committee on Commerce, chaired by Representative Daryl Deshotel,
will meet as follows:

DATE: Monday, August 12, 2024

TIME: 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 1

PURPOSE: To discuss the deployment of broadband infrastructure in the
state.

Pursuant to House Rule 14.33, any interested person or any committee member may file with the
committee a prepared statement concerning a specific instrument or matter under consideration by
the committee or concerning any matter within the committee's scope of authority, and the committee
records shall reflect receipt of such statement and the date and time thereof.

NOTE:  Statements may be filed with the House Committee on Commerce via e-mail at h-
com@legis.la.gov.


